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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

= = ——ee———
From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 1:57 PM
To: assignments; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Cc: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)
Subject: RE : Pre-Repair Inspection for vehicle FQ1761U

Your reference: FQ1761U
Our reference: AEMD/105/009/2019/092

Veron,
Please conduct a Pre-Repair Inspection for vehicle FQ1761U at the address listed below:

464 MACPHERSON ROAD.
SINGAPORE 368182
CONTACT PERSON : MR JACKY SIAH AT 83802233

KINDLY CONTACT MR JACKY SIAH TO ARRANGE FOR PRI.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

. * TRANSFORMATION 2025 %

One Home, One Team
Building Our Future Together

‘ HOME TEAM

WARNING "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy. distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
FQ1761U

Make / Model
YAMAHA / RXZ

Vehicle Type:
POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Chassis No.:
ZMC235692

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No.:
3BS5235692

Motor No.:

Engine Capacity :
133 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Output :

Maximum Laden Weight :

Unladen Weight :



Year Of Manufacture :
1998

Original Registration Date :
19 May 1998

Lifespan Expiry Date :
30 Jun 2028

COE Category :
D - Motorcycle

PQP Paid:
$7,906.00

COE Expiry Date:
30 Apr 2028

Road Tax Expiry Date :
310ct 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date :

310ct 2019

Intended Transfer Date :
03 0Oct 2019

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission:

-

PM Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (01 Nov 2019 to 30 Apr 2020) $48.00
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (01 Nov 2019 to 31 Oct 2020) $96.00



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 469B
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FQ1761U
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 03 Oct 2019
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: RXZ

Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 1998

Engine No.: 3B5235692
Chassis No.: ZMC235692
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market valuer $3,331.00
QOriginal Registration Date: 19 May 1998
First Registration Date: 19 May 1998
Transfer Count: 9

Actual ARF Paid: $500.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Apr 2028
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $7,906.00
COE Rebate Amount: $6,779.00
Total Rebate Amount: $6,779.00
Message

Please note that the National Environment Agency (NEA) is offering an incentive for the owner of this motorcycle to deregister the motorcycle on or before 5 April
2023.

This motorcycle is currently eligible for an incentive of $2,000 from NEA if it is deregistered on or before 5 April 2023. The last registered owner of this motorcycle
will receive the incentive from NEA.

This motorcycle will no longer be allowed for use on Singapore's roads after 30 June 2028.

For more information, please visit http://www.nea.gov.sg/mtcincentive or contact NEA at 1800-2255-632.
The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Oct 2019

OK



MNA119107642 / Naticnal Assessment Centre Services - Ubl i i
el iy ey Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SUBMITTED BY: Roslinda Binle Abdul Wahab Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 16/08/2019 17:32

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must! be compleled by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentalion or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

6. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and lhal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon applicalion by interested parties.

7. By Ihe lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent Lo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 18/08/2018 17:21
Date Of Accident 01/08/2019 00:20
Exact Location Of Accident WOODLANDS CENTRE RD CARPARK ENTRANCE OF BLK 162
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number FQ1761U
Insured/Policyholder " o o T i
Name Of Registered Owner KHAIRUL HAFEEZ BIN NOOR HISHAM
NRIC No 594354698
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No {LOCAL) +65-90298462
Aiternative Phone No OTHERS-90298462
Vehicle Pa’fticu!ars '
Manufacturer YAMAHA
Model RXZ

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

{ime of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you_clalming und‘er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 5084419068-02

Cover Note Number

Name of Driver KHAIRUL HAFEEZ BIN NOOR HISHAM
NRIC No S9435469B

Date Of Birth 01/10/1994

QOccupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 17/06/2016

Driving Experience 3 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gender MALE

Moblle Number (LOCAL) +85-90298462
Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-90298462
EMail Address NOEMAIL
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Address

Postcode

BLK 856 WOODLANDS ST 83
#02-12

730856

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

'General 1nformati6ﬁ' 6f thé Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface

‘Other [nformation . -

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
sollciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?
fClrcumstances of Accudent

2
YES

YES

NO

NO

PLS REFER TO THE POLICE REPORT T!20190807!2026

fAttachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for altachmenl’?

YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

QX1216K

GOVERNMENT

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

KHAIRUL HAFEEZ BIN NOOR HISHAM
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Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

SERIOUS
FQ1761U

YES
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Accident Sketch Plan

SK BLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plesse renom gprrently the desnls of the srtidert to spoed wp tht g protess.

2 This Form must Lo gompl ths PoHeyh ndfor the Autherlied Delver.

3, information pruviden must oo 35 trpthiy) and necurate 3¢ posEhlp Any walluf misrepiesantalinn ot anhkgigieg of el
facts may AW IPSUrSnce comparies 1o e 2 lipbitity.

4, The issue and seceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is nat an admistlan of palicy tabildy on the partof the rsvrnce
rampanies,

5. Any falsereporying mnay be referred 19 the Pollce for Investigatlon.

6, Thereport villl be forwarded by the tnjuters of the GIA Recards Mandgement Centre estelliuhed by Ve Generz! Insurante
Asnciation of Singapere (BIA) Tor archiving Bnd that copies of trig regort well far a fea e made availabie upon anplieatian by
Interested pariios.

7. Byihelodgment of this report 1o the insurecs, you heroky cantest 10 the archivieg of this repart ot the centre ard to roples o
the report being made avallable dforesald.

B. Consentunder the Persanal Data Protection Act (POPA)

b

tunderstand, acinowledge, agree pnd covwent hal;

t2] KAy insurer. my workshop snd the General Insurance Astotiation of Sngapore {"GIA®) may/fare pearmited to cofiact, use,
distnse and/or process my personzl dsta/personal Information set cut in this {form| and any other personal infarmatian
srovided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information®) and diselare and teansler weh
Personal infarmation 10 all insurer(s) wha have Insured vehiclais| invatved In this atcdeat (2l inturer(s] who have intured
vehitle[sh invalved In this secldert thall be collet lively reforred o ax the “Incurers”), the tnturers’ lawycrs/lawe femi, the
Wonelary Authorty of Stngapate 2nd 3ny relevant goverrinert gency/zutherity [suth os the peficed, for the puiposcls]
of:

(If protesslog handing andfar deating with my thaims including the setttement of the clalms gnid any nedessary
Investigations relating 1o the claums,

(i) investigating tne accident andfor my (kaims;
(il catrying out ard o2 dealing Wah My if [IFUCTIONS GF RSpONTINg Lo 30y enquldles by me;

(hv) saamanistar Ing my slakmss (inclugieg tre mailing of corresp oadente, s1elerments, lnvoices, I6PDTTS OF NOLEES 10 M8,
whith could involve disclosure of ceatain personal data anout me to bring about delnvery of the same as wellas oathe
extermal cover of envelopes/mail packagesh andfer

{v} complying with applicable law in 2dministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my et fonlfectively the
“Purpnses”)

() !l iasurer(s) who have insured vehicles) involved in this acodent and the insurers’ lawyers/law firens, mayfsre permitted
tocolect, use, disclose and/ee process my Persanal lafermation for ane ar mnre of the above Purposes; and

(¢} myPersonal Infasmation may/can be disctosed by any of the insurets and/fer GIA to Whelt thitd party stivice sreviders cr
agentslincluding thelr lawyers/Taw firms), whith may be sted eutside of Singapore, fo? ane gr mare of \h= abave Purpsits.

{6) myPeisonal information will alse be collected and used to compite ChEms nistory for the gurpese of fraud detection,
Investigation end mansgemert in present and afl future claims.

{ef theinformation $o coected under (d) above may be shared / disclesed:

ti) taallinsurers and/oe any other third paries that assistin evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managirg frsud,
tegulatees, law enlorcement and goveromant sganclas as resscnably required for the putposes slated, er

{ir] Toe camplying with requirements under any regulations, laws of coutt ondets.

e
/ o _coloe [y
Patephaldels Signature Drivdf's Sigriatura Reportlof Centra Personnel’s Signature

Qate & Time: {if driver Is nat the peRcyholider) Names
Date & Yimes NRIC/FIN NS,
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE

Polica Station Of Origiri:

Traflic Police

10 Ubt Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 85470000

Individual Statement

I

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

L

HHRLELL ) W

T/20180807/2028

Aaport Mo T/120190807/2006

Detalls of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Uss of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Ridar
Name KHAIRUL HAFEEZ BIN NOOR HISHAM ID No. S84354658
Related Vehicle | FQ17681U (Motorcycle) Contact No,| 90293462
Hospital/Clinic | KHOO TECK PUAT HOSPITAL Class of Class: 2B
Driving Data of Expiry: NIL
Licance &
Expiry Date
Date Treaiment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted :Medical Leave

i NIL

Dagrae of Injury

NIL

Brief Detalls.

ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED DATE, TIME AND LOCATION,

| WAS TRAVELLING ON WOODLANDS CENTRE ROAD TOWARDS WOODLANDS AVE 1.1 WAS

TRAVELLING ABOUT 50KM/HR. | WAS ON THE LEFT LANE OQUT OF 2 LANES. | WAS

APPROACHING AN UNCONTROLED JUNCTION WHERE | SAW A POLICE CAR ON THE OPPQOSITE
TRAFFIC MAKING A RIGHT TURN. UPOND SEEING THE POLICE CAR MAKING THE RIGHT TURN, |
JAMMED BRAKED MY MOTORCYCLE BUT | COULD NOT STOP IN TiME AND 1 COLLIDED INTO

THE FRONT LEFT DOOR OF THE POLICE CAR. AFTER THAT THE POLICE OFFICER CALLED FOR

TP, AND AMBULANCE, THEN | WAS CONVEYED TO KTPH AND WAS ISSUED 14DAYS MC.

VIDE REPORT NO. /201908010004

]
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HORMOTORCYCLE

A Nal Cra et (INC)

IFeliicle No: ‘F..G( ! -1 6 ’ Uu

i T TCONAC QY] [NACTONG [iem T IEORTACT iy
TH 091856 |Front Humhm I Il[L‘ o "ﬁr'lT?F»——’"— 10 _Eﬂﬁﬁ' 995074 |Radiator o
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD
BLK 8 OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

ATTN : FRANKIE THAY

Ref:
Date: 10-10-2019
Code: SPF

CS3/SPF19016178/Etf3e2

(RN

1s Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected FQ 1761U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2019/092 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From FRANKIE THAY Assign Date 12/09/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA RXZ c.c 133
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 1998
Chassis No. ZMC235692 Colour BLUE
Odometer 40339 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 80/90-18 MASTER 5mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |80/90-18 MASTER 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/08/2019 Inspect Date / Time 12/09/2019 ( 04:00 PM )
Survey held at ONG MOTOR TRADING
NO. 464 MACPHERSON ROAD
SINGAPORE 368182
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

5 Working Days
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Qty Description of Parts - Condition Recommended ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE MISSING 10.00
1|FRONT TYRE CRUSHED 50.00
1|FRONT RIM BENT 300.00
1|FRONT BRAKE DISC BENT 120.00
1|FRONT BRAKE CALIPER CuT 180.00
2|FRONT FORK ASSY BENT 500.00
1|FRONT FORK BRACKET BENT 125.00
1|FRONT FORK OIL SEAL NECESSARY 30.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP CRUSHED 120.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP BRACKET CRUSHED 50.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP FAIRING CRUSHED 85.00
1|FRONT WINDSHIELD MISSING 60.00
2|FRONT WING MIRROR MISSING 50.00
1|FRONT LH SIGNAL LAMP CRUSHED 45.00
1|FRONT RH SIGNAL LAMP CRUSHED 45.00
1|METER ASSY SCRATCHED 390.00
1|ERP UNIT BROKEN 150.00
1|STEERING CONE CRUSHED 35.00
2|HANDLE BAR BENT 110.00
1|HANDLE BAR BRACKET (NPA) BROKEN -
1|HANDLE BAR BALANCER LH SCRATCHED 30.00
1|HANDLE BAR BALANCER RH SCRATCHED 30.00
1|FUEL TANK BENT 350.00
1|CLUTCH LEVER SCRATCHED 20.00
1|HAND BRAKE LEVER SCRATCHED 20.00
1|SIDE FAIRING BROKEN 155.00
1|FAIRING FRONT LOWER BROKEN 80.00
1|RIM SHAFT BENT 38.00
1|SEAT ASSY BROKEN 120.00
1|FRONT FOOT REST cuT 38.00
1|REAR FOOT REST BROKEN 38.00
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER ASSY DENTED 450.00

Report Ref No. CS3/SPF19016178/Etf3e2
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Qty _ Description of Parts Condition Recommended ($)

LESS 10% DISCOUNT -382.40
3,441.60

LABOUR
LABOUR. 400.00
PAINT. 250.00
650.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,091.60
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 4,091.60|

$4,000-$5,000

Report Ref No. CS3/SPF19016178/Etf3e2
NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF

RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 5

WEEKEND : 1
TOTAL DAYS : 6

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automotive Assessor
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DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA ,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

nirg party who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. An hird party acti



